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Bcc:
Subject: Workshop reminder 8/16 Energy Storage Use Cases RIO-12-007

Just a reminder of this working session to further develop and refine Use Case documents for 
Energy Storage applications, as part of Phase 2, R.10-12-007.

All parties to the proceeding are invited to attend. There will be a phone-in bridge (details 
below), but this will not be on WebEx.

Public Workshop Notice: Energy Division Workshop for Development of Energy Storage Use Cases in 
R.10-12-007
October 16, 2012 
9:00 am - 4 pm

California Public Utilities Commission 
505 Van Ness Avenue.
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Golden Gate Room
(Corner of Van Ness Avenue and McAllister Street)
San Francisco

Conference Phone Line: 1-866-758-1675 
Participant Code: 3481442

AGENDA
Phase 2 of the Energy Storage Proceeding (R. 10-12-007) will include analysis of specific applications 
for energy storage. This workshop will review and continue the refinement of various

Use Cases with stakeholders presenting draft documents for discussion and review. Contact Arthur 
O’Donnell (415-703-1184) or Aioke Gupta (415-703-5239).

With Regards,

Energy Division

<

703-1184
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